
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During
Previous Meetings.

Administrative Response 4
Approval of Minutes.

Regular Meeting-November 3, 2014 7
9-A - Second Public Hearing for the Downtown Maintenance
Program.

Agenda Cover 9
Notice of Public Hearing 10
Special Assessment Roll 11

9-B - Approval of the 41B District Court 2015 Budget.
Agenda Cover 15

9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
Purchases and Payments. 16
Tab #1; Eastern Oil Company 18
Tab #2; Verizon Wireless 19

10-A - Approval of the 2014 Fiscal Year End Audit Report from
Plante & Moran.

Agenda Cover 25
10-B - Approval of the Purchase of Service (POS) Operating
Agreement between Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional
Transportation (SMART) and the City of Mount Clemens for the
Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride.

Agenda Cover 26
Contract 27

City Manager's Report.
City Manager's Report 45

14-A - Request Approval of the July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2015
Clerical Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Agenda Cover 46

1



        

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Monday, November 17, 2014 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Roll Call. 
 

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports. 
 
Presentation of the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year End Audit Report by Plante & Moran. 

 
5. Adoption of Agenda. 

 
6. Public Participation. 

 
7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous 

Meetings. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes. 
 

9. General Business. 
 
9-A - Second Public Hearing for the Downtown Maintenance Program. 
 
9-B - Approval of the 41B District Court 2015 Budget. 
 
9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 

 
10. Consent Agenda. 

 
10-A - Approval of the 2014 Fiscal Year End Audit Report from Plante & Moran. 
 
10-B - Approval of the Purchase of Service (POS) Operating Agreement between 
Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART) and the City 
of Mount Clemens for the Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride. 

 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com2

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 
 
 

11. City Manager’s Report. 
 
12. Commissioners’ Comments. 

 
13. Executive Session. 
 
 To Discuss Negotiations Regarding Collective Bargaining Agreement. 
 
14. General Business (Continued). 
 
 14-A - Request Approval of the July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2015 Clerical Collective 
 Bargaining Agreement. 
 
15. Adjournment. 
 

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 
meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens.  
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of 
Mount Clemens by writing or calling the following: 
 

City Clerk’s Office 
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com3

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 
 
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings 
 

1. Home Owner Concern on Basement Flooding 
 
I followed up on the concern about how to get water tested, etc. as it 
relates to a home with basement flooding.  First, I had previously spoken 
to this home owner and indicated that you use the eye test to begin with.  
In other words, if the water is black or otherwise is not clear, the clean up 
will need to involve disinfecting of the affected area(s) in the building.  In 
response to the latest follow up on this concern, I began with the Macomb 
County Office of Emergency Management and then went to Macomb 
County Public Health’s Environmental Health Division.  That interaction 
essentially confirmed my prior feedback.  Additional information was 
provided suggesting that you need to know what you want to test water for 
before you can determine if, how and where to get the water tested.  The 
Environmental Health Division also has information on how to clean up 
areas affected by flooding.  I summarized this info for the home owner and 
provided the Environmental Health telephone number to the home owner. 

 
2. Barbed Wire Fencing Inquiry 

 
Community Development responded directly to the person who raised this 
concern.  The fencing on the site of the active fencing permit was not 
allowed and staff took appropriate action to address the matter.  
 

3. Investments Request  
 
I have attached an additional report from Finance covering our balances 
with our various banking partners.  This report reflects both investments 
and cash balances at each bank. 
 

4. IFT Inquiry 
 
I had previously indicated that I requested a written response on this 
matter from the state.  Their response was to direct me to their website and 
I provided the information I found there in the Administrative Response 
provided at the 10/20/14 meeting.  In response to another request to obtain 
a response in writing, I emailed the state contact stating this had again 
come up and the request for a written response stood.  I will provide the 
Commission with  any response I receive as soon as I receive it. 

4



2015 Fiscal Year Cash & Investments

          As of
Bank 9/30/2014

CASH
General Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 2,403,786.04     
Major St Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 1,247,197.02     
Local St Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 191,336.71        
Dial A Ride Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 127,410.35        
Downtown Maint Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 7,327.38           
TIF Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 218,780.39        
DDA Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 18,462.55         
Parking Fund Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH (152,643.26)      
Sewer Fund Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 675,169.61        
Water Fund Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 323,616.74        
Sanitation Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 486,771.34        
Ice Arena Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH (325,420.30)      
Motor Pool Fund Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 84,557.57       
Escrow Fund Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 225,332.42        
Tax Collection Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 2,564,478.06     
Retirement Fund Talmer Bk & Trust - CASH CASH 100,561.62        

Total Cash 8,196,724.24  
CD's
General Comerica - .20% due 4/11/2015 CD 91,320.02         

Talmer Bk & Trust - .25% Due 12/22/2014 CD 207,647.01        
Flagstar  .40% due 1/26/2015 CD 304,464.57        
MBS - Various CD'S CD 193,007.55        

Total 796,439.15        

Sanitation MBS - Various CD's CD 290,390.73        
Comerica - .20% due 4/11/2015 CD 250,000.00        

Total 540,390.73        

Sewer Bank of Michigan .40% due 1/28/2015 CD 125,877.86        
Flagstar  .40% due 1/26/2015 CD 109,101.64        

Total 234,979.50        

Water Bank of Michigan .40% due 1/28/2015 CD 136,367.70        

Major Streets The Private Bank - .30% 10/14/14 CD 550,757.18        
Flagstar  .40% due 1/26/2015 CD 150,737.41        

Total 701,494.59        

Local Street The Private Bank - .45% 1/20/2015 CD 101,082.85        
Comerica - .20% due 4/11/2015 CD 250,000.00        

351,082.85        

Dial A Ride Flagstar  .40% due 1/26/2015 CD 152,164.25        

Total CD's 2,912,918.77     

MONEY MARKETS OR NOW ACCOUNTS
101 - General Fund Fifth Third Money Market 158,136.17     
661 - Motor Pool Fifth Third Money Market 98,279.64       

Total MM 256,415.81     

5



Total investment for:
General 3,358,361.36                                          
Major St 1,948,691.61                                          
Local St 542,419.56                                             

Dial A Ride 279,574.60                                             
Downtown Maint 7,327.38                                                 

TIF 218,780.39                                             
DDA 18,462.55                                               

Parking Fund (152,643.26)                                           
Sewer 910,149.11                                             
Water 459,984.44                                             

Sanitation 1,027,162.07                                          
Ice Arena (325,420.30)                                           

Motor Pool 182,837.21                                             
Escrow Fund 225,332.42                                             
Tax Collection 2,564,478.06                                          

Retirement Fund 100,561.62                                             

Total 11,366,058.82                                        

6



November 3, 2014 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

County of Macomb       November 3, 2014 
State of Michigan       Commission Chambers  
 
A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, November 3, 
2014, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 
Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were 
Mayor Barb Dempsey, and Commissioners Gary Blash, Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Lois 
Hill, Denise Mentzer and Joseph Rheker.  Also in attendance were Steven Brown, City Manager; 
Michael Murray, City Attorney; and Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REPORTS WERE ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 
 
THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to approve the 
minutes of the City Commission Work Session of October 20, 2014, and the Regular meeting of 
October 20, 2014, as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
FIRST PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE DOWNTOWN MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 
(Continued from October 20, 2014) WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to open the Public 
Hearing for the Downtown Maintenance Program at 7:10 p.m.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
John VanCamp, 50 N. Walnut, addressed the Commission in disagreement of the Special 
Assessment. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to close the Public 
Hearing for the Downtown Maintenance Program, adopt the rates, instruct the Assessor to 
prepare the Special Assessment Roll and set the date for the second Public Hearing on November 
17, 2014.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com7

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



November 3, 2014 

PUBLIC HEARING ON A REQUEST TO VACATE THE REMAINING PORTION OF A 
PUBLIC ALLEY WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-B. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to open the Public 
Hearing for the request to vacate the remaining portion of a public alley off of Orchard Street 
running parallel to Jones and Brooks Streets at 7:27 p.m.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to close the Public 
Hearing and adopt the resolution vacating the remaining portion of a public alley off of Orchard 
Street running parallel to Jones and Brooks streets.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the 
purchases and payments of invoices as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 
 
THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adjourn the 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk2013 Final Audit Review with Plante & Moran. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com8

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle

lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
 
Second Public Hearing for the Downtown Maintenance Program 
 
This date has been approved for the second public hearing for the Downtown Maintenance 
Program. 
 
The purpose of the Second Public Hearing is to review and confirm the Special Assessment 
Roll as prepared by the City Assessor. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Nancy A. Strehl, City Assessor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Open the second public hearing for the Downtown  
     Maintenance Program.  
 
     Close the second public hearing for the Downtown  
     Maintenance Program and confirm Special   
     Assessment Roll No. 15-01. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com9

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



10



11



12



13



14



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 
 
 
Approval of the 41B District Court 2015 Budget 
 
Chief Judge Sebastian Lucido and District Judges Linda Davis and Carrie Lynn Fuca 
would like to request approval of the 41B District Court 2015 Budget. 
 
The 2015 Budget for the 41B District Court has been provided to the City Commission 
under separate cover. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Chief Judge Sebastian Lucido 
     District Judge Linda Davis 
     District Judge Carrie Lynn Fuca 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the 41B District Court 2015 Budget. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com15

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-C 
 
 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 
 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Eastern Oil Company 
   590 South Paddock 
   Pontiac, MI 48341 

Estimated annual 
Requirement of  
Motor Oils and 
Greases 

Motor Pool Fund/ 
Department of  
Public Services/ 
Motor Fuel and 
Lubes 

661-44100-751000 
(majority) 

$6,283.95 $109,894.10 

2.Verizon Wireless 
   26935 Northwestern Highway 
   Southfield, MI 48033 

Replacement  
Dispatch System 
At Dial-A-Ride 
Office 

Dial-A-Ride/ 
Contractual Services 
 

211-29000-818000 $2,272.26  
(equipment) 

$114.60  
(monthly) 

$27,517.17 

 
  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 16

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1. Kramer & Murray, P.C. 
   Ruggirello, Velardo, 
   Novara, and Ver Beek, P.C. 
   65 Southbound Gratiot 
   Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

Legal Services 
For the month of 
October, 2014. 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 
 
General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees-Labor 
 
Sanitation Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 
 
 
 
101-26600-826001 
 
 
 
596-52100-826000 

$9,966.75 
 
 
 

$2,218.87 
 
 
 

$187.94 

$100,172.11 
 
 
 

$9,290.69 
 
 
 

$6,684.98 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoice as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 17

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, November 4, 2014, for our estimated annual requirement of motor oils and greases. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Marilyn Dluge 
Finance Director/Treasurer 

ITEM # QUANTITY DESCRIPTION Central  
Oil 

Eastern 
Oil 

Lyden  
Oil 

Rowley’s 
Wholesale 

Shrader 
Tire  & Oil 

1. 4-55 GALLON DRUMS ISO-AW 150 HYDRAULIC ,  
40 WT. 

$1,315.60 $1,090.20 $1,353.00 $1,348.04 $2,930.88 

2. 1-55 GALLON DRUM ISO 220 GEAR LUBE $342.10 $300.05 $363.55 $396.68 $760.44 
3. 1 CASE LITHIUM COMPLEX 

EP#2 CARTRIDGES 
$104.00 $17.41 $18.50 $78.00 $22.37 

4. 2-55 GALLON DRUM 80W-90W GEAR 
LUBE 

$840.40 $903.10 $878.90 $938.16 $1,452.00 

5. 1-55 GALLON DRUM 1S0-100 GEAR LUBE $326.15 $272.75 $332.75 $461.45 $764.89 
6. 150 GALLONS BULK PREMIUM 

10W-30 MOTOR OIL  
(Current spec.) 

$862.50 $819.00 $757.50 $864.00 $1,167.00 

7. 1-55 GALLON DRUM  DYED #1 FUEL OIL $255.75 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 
8. 400 LB. DRUM RED-LITHIUM  

COMPLEX 
EP NO. 2 GREASE 

$728.00 $666.18 $688.00 $586.21 $947.11 

9. 130 GALLON BULK AW 32 BULK $604.00 $546.00 $585.00 $708.50 $947.70 
10. 150 GALLON BULK NATIONAL PREMIUM 

15W-40 (current spec.) 
$1,027.50 $1,024.50 $930.00 $1,108.50 $1,333.50 

11. 1-55 GALLON DRUM DEPOSIT $20.00 $25.00 $20.00 $25.00 $20.00 
12. 1-55 GALLON 

DRUM 
UNIVERSAL TRACTOR 
HYDRAULIC OIL 
JD-20/303 

$404.25 $319.52 $317.90 $364.71 $492.56 

13. 1-55 GALLON DRUM 500 ATF D/M3 
AUTOMATIC TRANS. 
FLUID 

$321.75 $300.24 $316.80 $339.15 $473.00 

  TOTAL $7,152.00 $6,283.95 $6,561.90 $7,218.40 $11,311.45 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 18

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



19



20



21



22



23



24

lborgacz
Rectangle

lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 
 
Approval of the 2014 Fiscal Year End Audit Report from Plante & Moran 
 
Plante & Moran has completed their audit of the City’s financials for the 2014 fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2014.  Copies of the audit have been provided under separate cover for 
your review. 
 
The audit will be available on the State of Michigan’s web site or a copy is available for 
review at City Hall. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:      Marilyn J. Dluge, Finance Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  To approve the audit as submitted by Plante  
      & Moran for fiscal year ending June 30,  
      2014. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com25

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 

Agenda No. 10-B 
 

 
Approval of the Purchase of Service (POS) Operating Agreement between 
Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART) and the City 
of Mount Clemens for the Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride 
 
Attached is the Fiscal Year (FY) 2015 POS contract between SMART and the City of 
Mount Clemens for the Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride. 
 
This contract outlines the operating arrangements between SMART and the Mount 
Clemens Dial-A-Ride.  Please note that SMART will continue to subsidize the project up 
to $41,284 in Municipal and Community Credits for operating costs. 
 
This contract has been reviewed by the City Attorney’s office as well as the City’s 
insurance carrier. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Jeffrey D. Wood, Public Services Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the Fiscal Year 2015 Purchase of Service 

(POS) contract between Suburban Mobility 
Authority for Regional Transportation and the City 
of Mount Clemens for the Mount Clemens Dial-A-
Ride, as presented; and authorize the execution of 
the contract by the appropriate City officials. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com26

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



27



28



29

lborgacz
Rectangle



30

lborgacz
Rectangle



31

lborgacz
Rectangle



32

lborgacz
Rectangle



33

lborgacz
Rectangle



34

lborgacz
Rectangle



35

lborgacz
Rectangle



36

lborgacz
Rectangle



37

lborgacz
Rectangle



38

lborgacz
Rectangle



39

lborgacz
Rectangle



Exhibit   A 

 

SERVICE AREA AND PROGRAM  

 

SERVICE PROGRAM FOR MOUNT CLEMENS DIAL-A-RIDE 

OPERATED BY THE CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

 

For the Period of July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 

 

Definition: Local curb-to-curb transportation between any two points in the 

service area provided on demand-responsive or subscription basis.  

Weekday fixed route service is provided in accordance with the 

schedule attached to Exhibit “A”.  

  

Eligible 

Users: 

Persons requesting a ride within eligible service area. 

  

Service 

 Level: 

Demand-responsive, advance reservation and subscription service 

is available during regular hours within the service area.  

Passengers are best served by calling sixty (60) minutes prior to 

their desired arrival time. 

 

Drivers will provide curb-to-curb service for all passengers, 

which includes minor physical assistance for packages, etc., or 

minor support for limited impaired passengers when boarding and 

alighting from the vehicle.  Such assistance begins and ends at the 

curb.  If curbs or sidewalks are not at the site, then assistance will 

be to or from a point which, in the judgment of the driver, is 

sufficiently removed from the road and other hazards so as to be 

adequately safe for the affected elderly and/or disabled passenger.  

At no time shall the driver be out of direct sight of the vehicle, 

nor shall the driver go farther than the immediate vicinity of the 

vehicle, nor shall the driver enter a residence or building to assist 

a passenger. 

  

Fare 

Structure: 

 

 One-Way 

Full-Fare 

 

$2.00 

Seniors or 

Disabled 

 

$1.00 

 

Student 

 

$1.50 

 

 

 

 “Elderly” shall mean persons 65 years of age or older.  

“Disabled” shall apply to persons who are mentally, physically, or 

otherwise health-impaired persons who cannot meet the mental 

and/or physical requirements of non-specialized, general public 

transportation.  No charge for children 5 years of age and under 

(when accompanied by an adult) or for an attendant traveling with 

a disabled person. 

 

 

40



Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride  

Fiscal Year 2015 Purchase of Service Operating Agreement 

 

  

 

All transfers issued by Dial-A-Ride for full fare riders cost $.25; 

disabled riders and seniors are free. 

 

Dispatching 

Mode: 

Transportation is initiated by as soon as possible and 

prescheduled service, proposed via a base dispatching radio 

system. 

  

Standards: Service Delivery will conform to the following standards for 

quality demand-responsive system performance: 

  

 On-Time Arrivals: The arrival time quoted to passengers shall be 

a 15 minute window.  Actual vehicle arrival time shall be within 

this window 94% of the time.  No more than 5% of arrivals shall 

be later than the end of the window; no more than 1% of the 

arrivals shall be prior to the beginning of the window, in which 

case the bus shall wait for the passenger until the early time 

quoted. 

  

 Ride Time:  90% of all trips shall be completed (pick-up to drop-

off) within 30 minutes. 

 Wait Time:  The average wait time for ASAP calls shall not be 

greater than 30 minutes for 90% of such calls. 

  

 Dwell Time:  The minimum dwell time when drivers must wait 

for passengers is as follows: 

      General Public - 1 minute to 

     acknowledge, 1 minute to board 

      Elderly and Handicapped - 1 minute to 

     acknowledge, 2 minutes to board 

      Non-Ambulatory - 1 minute to acknow- 

     ledge, 3 minutes to board 

  

 No Shows:  The percent of “No Shows” to total calls should not 

exceed 5% of total calls on a weekly basis. 

 

Penalties – any rider who has a no show ride will be required to 

pay a no show fee of $1.00 in addition to the normal fare for their 

next ride.  Frequent no shows by a rider will be subject to review 

for suspension of riding privileges for 30 days with additional no 

show activity possibly resulting in permanent suspension. 

  

 Missed Services:  The percent of Actual Vehicle Hours vs. 

Scheduled Vehicle Hours should not be less than 95%. 

  

 Vehicle Appearance:  (a) All vehicles shall appear clean and 

well maintained, both inside and out, at all times.  (b) Proper 

destination signage shall be displayed at all times. 

41



Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride  

Fiscal Year 2015 Purchase of Service Operating Agreement 

 

  

  

Vehicle Operators:  (a) Drivers shall be in full uniform and 

conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times.  (b) All 

drivers shall score at least an 80% on the Small Bus Rodeo test 

routine.  (c) At any given time, no less than 100% of the driver 

force shall have completed or enrolled in Driver Certification 

procedures. 

  

 These standards are intended to establish reasonable and feasible 

goals for systems performance over the term of this Contract.  

Performance standards are subject to change during the term of 

this Contract. 

  

 Service Hours:  6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.  

10:00 a.m. to 2:00 on Saturday.  Service will not operate on the 

following days: 

 

  

 New Years Day 

New Years Eve 

Memorial Day 

July 4
th

 

Martin Luther King Day 

Labor Day 

Thanksgiving Day 

 (also the Day after) 

Christmas Day 

Christmas Eve 

  

 Service Area:  Area bounded by the City of Mount Clemens  

  

 

SYSTEM SIZE AND RESOURCES 
 

  

Fleet: There are Seven (7) service vehicles.  Six (6) are regularly 

scheduled for revenue service.  One (1) vehicle is held in 

maintenance reserve but may be scheduled for revenue service to 

meet extraordinary demand. 

  

Facilities: 97 Eldredge, Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

  

Maintenance: The majority of work including any road service calls will be 

provided by SMART Macomb staff.  Minor repairs, servicing and 

cleaning will be handled by City of Mount Clemens staff. 

  

Operation: City of Mount Clemens 

  

Evaluation: SMART and the City of Mount Clemens 

  

Customer 

Feedback: 

Processed according to procedures outlined in the “SMART 

Small Bus Administrative Manual.” 

  

Standards: SMART 

42



Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride  

Fiscal Year 2015 Purchase of Service Operating Agreement 

 

 

Exhibit  B 

 

BUDGET SUMMARY 

 

(A)  SMART shall subsidize the net cost of the PROJECT (Gross cost less all 

revenues, contributions, grants, and subsidies from sources other than 

SMART) up to a maximum subsidy of Forty One Thousand, Two Hundred 

Eighty Four Dollars ($41,284.00) in Municipal Credit ($16,880) and 

Community Credit ($24,404) funds, as outlined in the “Municipal Credit 

and Community Credit Contract for FY 2015.”  Said subsidy shall be paid 

in twelve equal monthly installments over the term of this Contract, less the 

amount of SMART paid expenses including SMART’s Administrative Fee 

of 5% of the Municipal Credit allocation ($844). 
  

(B)  A “Project Budget” will be provided with the “Municipal Credit and 

Community Credit Contract for FY 2015.” 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43



Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride  

Fiscal Year 2015 Purchase of Service Operating Agreement 

 

Exhibit C 

 

PROJECT EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY SMART  

 
VEHICLES: 

 

SMART NO. DESCRIPTION/YEAR/MAKE VEHICLE NO. 

22103 2003 Eldorado Aerolite 1FDWE35F02HB83331 

22134 2003 Eldorado Aerotech 1FDXE45F12HB30826 

22138 2003 Eldorado Aerotech 1FDXE45F52HB75736 

25134 2005 Eldorado Aerolite 1FDWE35P45HA60144 

31020 2011 Eldorado Aerotech 1GB6G5BL5B1149709 

32107 2012 Champion Challenger 1FDFE4FS2CDA90482 

32108 2012 Champion Challenger 1FDFE4FS0CDA90481 

 

 

 

44



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 
  All City Commissioners 
 
FROM: Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 13, 2014 
 
RE:  Report from the City Manager’s Office 
 

 
1. Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC):  Commissioner Bunton attended the 

November 12 and 13th training sessions while I was able to attend portions of the 
sessions over the 2 days.  This training was very much focused on full-time 
professionals in the community/economic development field, as expected.  
However, the training was also helpful in that it provided a better understanding 
of what the RRC process will entail for attendees.   
 

2. County Discussions:  An additional meeting was held this week on various 
possibilities such as sharing services and/or facilities.  Tentative timelines for 
receipt and exchange of information were set.  I expect to have another meeting 
within the next few weeks, depending on the receipt of required information.  I 
will keep you posted on additional interactions, information exchanges and 
developments going forward. 

  
3. Code Enforcement Update:  Dialogue with the Walnut property owner/entity 

continues.  To the extent possible, I will provide an update on the 17th. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com45

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – November 17, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 14-A 
 
 

Request Approval of the July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2015 Clerical Collective Bargaining 
Agreement 
 
The City Administration and the Clerical union have reached a tentative agreement on a 
two-year labor contract.  The members of the Clerical union ratified this agreement. 
  
A copy of the contract is provided under separate cover for your review. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown 
     City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the proposed July 1, 2013 – June 30, 

2015 Clerical contract and authorize the execution 
of same. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com46

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings.
	Administrative Response
	Investment Report

	Approval of Minutes.
	Regular Meeting-November 3, 2014

	9-A - Second Public Hearing for the Downtown Maintenance Program.
	Agenda Cover
	Notice of Public Hearing
	Special Assessment Roll

	9-B - Approval of the 41B District Court 2015 Budget.
	Agenda Cover

	9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
	Purchases and Payments.
	Tab #1; Eastern Oil Company
	Tab #2; Verizon Wireless

	10-A - Approval of the 2014 Fiscal Year End Audit Report from Plante & Moran.
	Agenda Cover

	10-B - Approval of the Purchase of Service (POS) Operating Agreement between Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART) and the City of Mount Clemens for the Mount Clemens Dial-A-Ride.
	Agenda Cover
	Contract

	City Manager's Report.
	City Manager's Report

	14-A - Request Approval of the July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2015 Clerical Collective Bargaining Agreement.
	Agenda Cover


